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Wall, Treeva

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Lee, Steve; Dean, Randy; Burt, Karen; Wall, Treeva

Cc: Sherk, Adam; Baker, Robert

Subject: FW: Lake Joanna Tree Removal Addendum 

FYI….last email on this specific tree 
 

 

BRENDA PRESS | Contracting Officer I  

Department of Public Works 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

A 315 W. Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778 

A Post Office Box 7800, Tavares, FL 32778 

P 352-343-6439 | F 352-742-3888 | www.lakecountyfl.gov 

  

NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. 

Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

 

 
_____________________________________________ 

From: Koontz, Lori  

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 1:47 PM 

To: Press, Brenda <bpress@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Cc: Johnson, Jeff <JJohnson@lakecountyfl.gov> 

Subject: RE: Lake Joanna Tree Removal Addendum  

 

 

I’m checking with Jim. 
 
_____________________________________________ 

From: Press, Brenda  

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:26 AM 

To: Johnson, Jeff; Koontz, Lori 

Cc: Baker, Robert; Burt, Karen 

Subject: FW: Lake Joanna Tree Removal Addendum  

 

 

Please see below the last email that was sent regarding the removal of the 50” oak tree located near 1250 Gray Court.  

The majority of this tree is located in the right of way, but a portion of the tree may encroach on both 1250 Gray Court 

and 1280 Gray Court.  Mr. Jerry Evans (1280 Gray Court) notified our office and requested that the tree not be removed.  

He would not sign a right of entry form to allow Chad/Total Land & Tree to enter their property to remove the tree.  Mr. 

and Mrs. Blossey (1250 Gray Court) are seasonal residents and were not home or available to sign a right of entry form 

at the time the work was being completed.   

 

This tree was later removed from the work order by Jim, (I believe at the bequest of Mr. Evans).  Mrs. Blossey is upset 

that the tree was not removed and wanted to know if there is anything that can be done to get this removal completed.  

This tree was identified by the arborist as one that should be removed but was taken off the list by Jim.   
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How should we proceed?   

 

Brenda l. Press 
Contracting Officer I 

Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division 

12901 County Landfill Road 

Tavares, FL 32778 

T: (352) 343-6439 

F: (352) 742-3888 

bpress@lakecountyfl.gov 
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public 
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.  

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

From: Press, Brenda  

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:15 PM 
To: Chad; lisa0322@aol.com 

Cc: Johnson, Jeff; Baker, Robert; Koontz, Lori 
Subject: RE: Lake Joanna Tree Removal Addendum  

 

 

Good afternoon Chad/Lisa, 
Thank you for the great work in the Lake Joanna Estates subdivision.  Please do not remove the 50” oak tree located on 

1250 Gray Court.  There were a total of four trees that were removed from the work order at the direction of the Public 

Works Director.  As such, all work is considered complete and accepted.  Your invoices have been received and will be 

processed accordingly.  Thanks again for doing a great job.   
  

Brenda l. Press 
Contracting Officer I 
Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division 
12901 County Landfill Road 
Tavares, FL 32778 
T: (352) 343-6439 
F: (352) 742-3888 
bpress@lakecountyfl.gov 
  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public 
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.  
  
From: Press, Brenda  
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 8:43 AM 

To: Chad; lisa0322@aol.com 

Cc: Johnson, Jeff 
Subject: RE: Lake Joanna Tree Removal Addendum  
  
Good morning Chad/Lisa –  
I received clarification that we should continue with the plan to remove the 50” oak at 1250 Gray Court.  Please let me 

know if you have any questions or require additional information.  Thank you! 
  

Brenda l. Press 
Contracting Officer I 
Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division 
12901 County Landfill Road 
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Tavares, FL 32778 
T: (352) 343-6439 
F: (352) 742-3888 
bpress@lakecountyfl.gov 
  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public 
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.  
  
From: Press, Brenda  

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 8:26 PM 
To: Chad 

Subject: Re: Lake Joanna Tree Removal Addendum  
  
Chad, 
Thanks for the response!  
  
Brenda 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Jul 8, 2015, at 4:33 PM, Chad <Chadspaulding71@yahoo.com> wrote: 

I understand.  
Thanks 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Jul 8, 2015, at 4:13 PM, Press, Brenda <bpress@lakecountyfl.gov> wrote: 

Good afternoon Chad,  
This email is a follow up to our phone conversation and the site visit I had with your crew leader this afternoon.  There 

are three (3) trees located within the entrance of the subdivision on Windham Drive between Abrams Rd and Gray 

Court.  Please be sure that these trees are NOT removed.  Should you have any questions, comments or require 

additional information, please do not hesitate to call or email me.  You questioned if the 50” laurel oak located at 1250 

Gray Court should still be removed.  I have requested clarification regarding that tree and will notify you as soon as I 

have an answer.   
  
Please do not remove the trees located at: 

•         Right side of the entrance to the Subdivision (located in the southeast corner) 

•         2807 Windham Drive 
•         1216 Gray Court 

  
Please respond to this email to acknowledge that you have received it and are clear on which trees should not be 

removed.  Thank you in advance for your assistance! 
  
  

Brenda l. Press 
Contracting Officer I 
Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division 
12901 County Landfill Road 
Tavares, FL 32778 
T: (352) 343-6439 
F: (352) 742-3888 
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bpress@lakecountyfl.gov 
  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public 
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.  
  


